5010 Jerry Ware Drive
Southeast Texas Regional Airport
Beaumont, TX 77705

H OFFICE (409) 722-2242
& Associates R

Professional Tank Consulting Engineers EMAIL rreichle@tankdoc.com

Texas Registered Engineering Firm F-287

September 27, 2010

Mr. Les Dodson, Water Distribution Superintendent
City Of Texas City
P. O. Drawer 2608
301 —6th St. 77590
Texas City, TX 77592
Re: 14th Street Elevated Water Tank
Award Recommendation
DSR No. 4414-11
Dear Mr. Dodson,

Bids for the project “Bid No. 2010-229 Repairs & Painting Of 14th St. Elevated Storage Tank”
were received and opened on September 22, 2010 at 2:00 PM. Eight (8) bids were received as
shown on the attached Bid Tabulation.

DMS Painting, Inc. is the low bidder at a total bid of $134,900.00 and quoted completion time
of one hundred (100) calendar days.

We have worked with DMS Painting on numerous elevated tank projects in the past and feel
they are fully qualified and experienced to successfully handle this project.

DMS recently completed the City’s Godard elevated tank and 32nd St. ground reservoir
rehabilitation project and several previous City tank projects. The jobs were successfully

completed on time and within budget.

We, therefore, recommend the District award this contract to DMS Painting, Inc. at the
quoted bid price of $134,900.00 and one hundred calendar day completion time.

Please contact our office if you have any questions.

Respectfully submitted,

Randy S. Reiclle, President
DSR & Associates, Inc.

cc: Rita Williams, Purchasing Coordinator, City

Enclosure



